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TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-109060) 

FROM: SAC, ATLANTA (47-3969) (Sq. 7) (RUC) 

SUBJECT: ASSASSINATION OF -PRESIDENT | 
JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY, -& © SE Arch Shy 11/23/63 
DALLAS, TEXAS 
MISCELLANEOUS INFORMATION CONCERNING 

Re Buairtel to Atlanta, et al, 12/4/79, enclosing a copy of a letter directed to the Director of the FBI, 
dated 11/21/79, from Robert L. Keuch, Special Counsel 
to the Attorney General, and captioned, "Report of the 
Select Committee on Assassinations". 

Enclosed herewith for the Bureau is the original and three copies of an LHM captioned and dated as above. Enclosed herewith for Dallas are two copies of above LHM. — 

The Atlanta Office was requested to handle item -.,<4- number V in Mr. Keuch's letter. 

The information set forth in enclosed LHM was 
obtained from review of Atlanta file 66-2242, captioned, 
"House Select Committee on Assassinations (NSCA)", 
Bufile 62-117290. 
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AT 47-3969 

    For information of the Bureau, SA ; 
is still assigned to the Atlanta Office and SA 

at has since retired. 

In view of the above and in view of the infor- 
mation set forth ifi-enclosed LHM, no further investiga- 
tion is being conducted by the Atlanta Office and this 
Matter is considered RUC, UACB. 

  


